From: Angharad Crump

To: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project

Subject: FW: Adequacy of Consultation Request for the Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Generation Assets
Date: 12 June 2024 08:04:14

Attachments:

You don't often get email frorr_@ynysmon.llyw.cymru. Learn why this is important

Good morning,

| confirm that the Isle of Anglesey County Council won’t be submitting an Adequacy of

Consultation Request response.
Kind regards
Angharad

(]

Angharad Wyn Crump MRTPI
Rheolwr Cyflawni Rhaglen Ynys Ynni

Rheoleiddio a Datblygu Economaidd
Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon

Llangefni, LL77 7XA

rron: I

Canolfan Fusnes Mén, Parc Busnes Bryn Cefni,

Ebost: _@ynysmon.llyw.cymru

Angharad Wyn Crump MRTPI
Energy Island Programme Delivery Manager

Regulation and Economic Development

Isle of Anglesey County Council
Anglesey Business Centre, Bryn Cefni Business
Park, Llangefni, LL77 7XA

Email: _@anglesey.gov.wales
S

-4

You are welcome to deal with the Council in both
languages. You will receive the same standard of
service in both languages.

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’'n
Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasaneth yn y ddwy
iaith.
Os yw'r ebost yma wedi ei farcio’'n “Swyddogol Sensitif’ rhaid | chi ystyried a oes gennych hawl I'w ddyblygu, ei argraffu neu ei anfon
ymlaen oherwydd yr angen | ddiogelu, storio a chael gwared ar y wybodaeth mewn modd briodol. Os ydych yn ansicr yna cysylltwch a
llywodgwyb@ynysmon.gov.uk

If this email been marked ‘Official Sensitive’ you must consider whether you have the right to duplicate, print or forward it on due to
the need to protect, store and dispose of this information properly. If you are unsure, please contact infogov@anaglesey.gov.uk

From: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project
<MorecambeOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:06 PM

To: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project

<MorecambeOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Adequacy of Consultation Request for the Morecambe Offshore Windfarm

Generation Assets

RHYBUDD: Daw'r e-bost hwn o ffynhonnell allanol. Peidiwch ag agor dolenni,
ateb nac anfon ymlaen oni bai eich bod yn adnabod/ymddiried yn yr anfonwr.
CAUTION: This email is from an external source . Do not open links, reply or
forward unless you know/trust the sender.

Good afternoon,
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As a follow up to our previous email, please may you inform us of whether you intend to

submit an Adequacy of Consultation Request response.

If so, please may you provide us with a completed Adequacy of Consultation Request

proforma by 14 June 2024.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Kind regards,

Gina
Gina Shorland

H Case Officer
The Plannin
Directline:
Helpline:
Email:

Inspectorate

H

— @PINSgov | = | The Planning Inspectorate B planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project

<MorecambeOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project
<MorecambeOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Adequacy of Consultation Request for the Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Generation
Assets
Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached to this email, an Adequacy of Consultation Request for the
Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Generation Assets Project, which was submitted to
the Planning Inspectorate by Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Ltd on 31 May 2024.
Within the attached document, you will find a link which will allow you to view the
Consultation Report and Appendices submitted by the Applicant and the deadline
by which we will require any Representation on the Adequacy of Consultation from
your Authority. Also attached is a Proforma document to aid completion of the
request.
If you have any further queries regarding the above information, please let me
know.
Kind regards,

Elliott Booth

H Case Officer
The Planning Inspectorate

L2 @PINSgov L2 The Planning Inspectorate L] planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a
result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172
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Os yw'r ebost yma wedi ei farcio’n “Swyddogol Sensitif’ rhaid | chi ystyried a oes gennych hawl I'w ddyblygu, ei argraffu neu ei anfon
ymlaen oherwydd yr angen | ddiogelu, storio a chael gwared ar y wybodaeth mewn modd briodol. Os ydych yn ansicr yna cysylltwch a
sdd@ynysmon.llyw.cymru

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’'r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith.

If this email been marked ‘Official Sensitive’ you must consider whether you have the right to duplicate, print or forward it on due to
the need to protect, store and dispose of this information properly. If you are unsure, please contact dpo@anglesey.gov.wales

You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English . You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter / Darganfyddwch ni ar Facebook

Follow us on Twitter / Find us on Facebook

Mae'r neges e-bost hon a'r ffeiliau a drosglwyddyd ynghlwm gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac
efallai bod breintiau cyfreithiol ynghlwm wrthynt. Yr unig berson sydd 'r hawl i'w darllen,
eu copio a'u defnyddio yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu gyrru nhw ato. Petaech wedi derbyn y
neges e-bost hon mewn camgymeriad yna, os gwelwch yn dda, rhowch wybod i'r Rheolwr
Systemau yn syth gan ddefnyddio'r manylion isod, a pheidiwch datgelu na chopio'r cynnwys
i neb arall.

Mae cynnwys y neges e-bost hon yn cynrychioli sylwadau'r gyrrwr yn unig ac nid o
angenrheidrwydd yn cynrychioli sylwadau Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon. Mae Cyngor Sir Ynys
Mon yn cadw a diogelu ei hawliau i fonitro yr holl negeseuon e-bost trwy ei rwydweithiau
mewnol ac allanol.

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o
wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged.
They may be read copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you have received this
email in error please immediately notify the system manager using the details below, and do
not disclose or copy its contents to any other person.

The contents of this email represent the views of the sender only and do not necessarily
represent the views of Isle of Anglesey County Council. Isle of Anglesey County Council
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reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external
networks.

You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English. You will receive the same
standard of service in both languages.





